Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 8 September 2022 10:29 AM

To: 'Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D22001501MFBP/TT)
Attachments: SNB 3543D-IA.pdf

Dear Vic,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SNB 3543D.

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | case handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Fax: 62564315 email: hueyyon@Ilkkauto.com Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
Singapore 408933

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 23 May 2022 3:13 PM

To: 'Aini Binte' <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: 'Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan' <VicSanghilan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D22001501MFBP/TT)

Dear Aini,

Thank you for the assignment.

Note: With immediate effect 04/03/2022 Summer Lee(assignment Team) will no longer be in our company.
Please contact the undersign for survey arrangement.

Best Regards,

Yan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)

From: Aini Binte <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 23 May 2022 2:32 PM

To: assignments@Ilkkauto.com

Cc: admin@mycar.sg; Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan <VicSanghilan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D22001501MFBP/TT)



Insured Vehicle No : SMB330H

TP Vehicle No  : SNB3543D

Claim No : D22001501MFBP

Workshop Name  : MY CAR CONSULTANT PTE LTD
Our Surveyor  : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
Instructions  : Without Prejudice
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